

**SARWAR OMER HAMA Civil Engineer**



***Professional Summary***

I am fully qualified civil and geotechnical engineer with a superb working knowledge of the engineering industry. I have an excellent grasp on engineering principles and I am able to translate the academic aspects of the discipline from the classroom in practical ways on site. I have gained extensive experience with repairing civil engineering systems in a wide variety of setting including many in the automotive sector. I am also, very well-versed in dealing with the installation and maintenance of new engineering systems in factories and warehouses as well as water management engineering. Along with my previous experience with civil engineering works I am able to deal with many civil engineering issues that crop up. I have great interpersonal skills and I am happy working in a tight-knit team to produce excellent results for clients.

***Core Qualifications***

Master Degree in Civil Engineering- University of Gaziantep, Turkey 2015 – 17

***Contact Details***

Azmar, Qanie 30m Street, Sulaymani, Iraq

Tel : +964 773 694 3325

+964 750 155 1401

E-mail: sarwarcivil.ssy@gmail .com

***Language***

\*English

\* Kurdish

\* Turkish

### ***Academic Qualifications***

BSc in Civil Engineering – University of Salahaddin, 2007 – 2011

MSc in Civil Engineering – University of Gaziantep, 2015 – 2017

### ***Key Skills***

- Ability to repair and diagnose problems with engineering systems in a wide range of setting.
- Ability to understand and present others' points of view.
- Familiar and competent with Microsoft Office Suite programs and other engineering programs such as Auto Desk AutoCAD, CSI ETABS, AutoCAD Civil 3D and AutoCAD Structural detailing.
- Skilled with waste water and water management solutions including flood prevention.
- Superb organizational skills with the ability to liaise with technicians, electrical and mechanical engineers, where necessary.
- Ability to teach the civil engineering lessons in the universities or institutes.

### ***Work Experience***

Site Civil Engineer, Sulaymani – January 2012 to 2020

- Responsible for inspecting civil engineering installations and making written recommendations in (Making 3 school of 6 classroom for Kani-Kawa, Ahmad bag and Sarshata villages in Shameran area, Darbandihan) project with Kela-Barza company.
- Responsible for making and installing 72 houses in (White City) project at Sulaymani with Bakhtyar Ahmad company.

- Responsible for installing and building ( 9 classroom school in Sardarawa- Sulaymani) project with Hiwa Karim company.
- Responsible as a site engineer for installing and inspecting engineering works in (Asphalting and pavement in Bazyan main road gate) project with Ruanin company.
- QA/QC in the project of (Water Supply Installation in Sulaymani district) with SsangYong company.
- Responsible for installing and directing the project of (Asphalting and paving some sectors in Piramagrun area) with Boskan company, 2014, 2018-2020
- Master Student, Gaziantep, Turkey, February 2015 to 2017
- One of the participants of 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Civil and Environmental Engineering .. 8-10 May 2017 Cappadocia, Turkey- ICOCEE.
- General manager in BaranKaya factory for making and designing Biharton, Curbstone and Concrete pipes for sewerage systems, 2017-2018
- Managing and Supervising some houses as a contractor for those peoples who didn't have time and information how they build their houses in Sulaymani, 2020

*Right Now I am Looking for a Suitable Position with a Forward Thinking  
Institute.*

*... BEST REGARDS ...*